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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Julie W. Gutierrez <jwg@geolex.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 3:01 PM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Subject: RE: H2S Contingency Plan for DCP Midstream's H2S Contingency Plan

Hi Carl, 
 
I’ve done a little research here, and here is what I have come up with.  I believe that the information below is pertinent 
to the old Zia I Plant.  That is no longer a gas processing plant but is presently a only a booster station that handles only 
sweet gas.  According to what I know, that plant never handled sour gas.  If you look at the ROE map for the Zia II H2S 
Contingency Plan that I just submitted to you (Figure 4) you will see that the old Zia plant is shown by a box with a bright 
pink border.  As I explained in the cover letter that accompanied the Contingency Plan I submitted to you last week, DCP 
has built a completely new processing plant that will handle sour gas and has now drilled one of the two AGI wells 
permitted by NMOCC.  The AGI well is at the new Zia II Plant not at the old Zia I Plant.   
 
Let me know if you have additional questions. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Julie     
 

Julie W. Gutiérrez 
Geolex, Inc® 
500 Marquette Avenue, NW  Suite 1350 
Albuquerque, NM 87102 
505-842-8000 Ext. 101 
505-842-7380 Fax 
 

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL 

This message and attachment(s) contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is intended for the sole use of the 
individual(s) or entity named above. If you receive this message in error, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution, resending, forwarding or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this email and/or any attachment(s) is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender via return email and permanently delete this 
message and any attachment(s) from any computer(s). 
 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 3:22 PM 
To: jwg@geolex.com 
Subject: RE: H2S Contingency Plan for DCP Midstream's H2S Contingency Plan 
 

Julie: 
 
Seems like this was: 
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However, there is now an AGI Well that went to Hearing?  May need to develop a new H2S order number for 
this review. Please clarify. Thanks.  
 
 
 
Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
O:  (505) 476-3490 
E-mail:  CarlJ.Chavez@State.NM.US 
Web:  http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
“Why Not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of Operations; & Move Forward With the Rest of 
the Nation?” To see how, please go to: “Pollution Prevention & Waste Minimization” at 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental 
 

 
 

From: Julie W. Gutierrez [mailto:jwg@geolex.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 2:48 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Cc: 'Canfield, Carlton D'; 'Allison, Michael T'; 'Torrez, Lionel A'; 'Alberto A. Gutierrez'; kirsten@geolex.com 
Subject: RE: H2S Contingency Plan for DCP Midstream's H2S Contingency Plan 
 
Thanks very much, Carl.  I appreciate your quick response. 
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Best regards, 
 
Julie 
 

Julie W. Gutiérrez 
Geolex, Inc® 
500 Marquette Avenue, NW  Suite 1350 
Albuquerque, NM 87102 
505-842-8000 Ext. 101 
505-842-7380 Fax 
 

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL 

This message and attachment(s) contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is intended for the sole use of the 
individual(s) or entity named above. If you receive this message in error, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution, resending, forwarding or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this email and/or any attachment(s) is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender via return email and permanently delete this 
message and any attachment(s) from any computer(s). 
 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 2:05 PM 
To: jwg@geolex.com 
Cc: 'Canfield, Carlton D'; Allison, Michael T; Torrez, Lionel A; 'Alberto A. Gutierrez'; kirsten@geolex.com 
Subject: RE: H2S Contingency Plan for DCP Midstream's H2S Contingency Plan 
 

Julie: 
 
Good afternoon. OCD is in receipt of your e-mail msg. with attached H2S CP documents. 
 
I will work to begin reviewing next Tuesday and proceed similar to our review, comments, and revisions 
procedure in the past. 
 
Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you. 
 
 
Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
O:  (505) 476-3490 
E-mail:  CarlJ.Chavez@State.NM.US 
Web:  http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
“Why Not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of Operations; & Move Forward With the Rest of 
the Nation?” To see how, please go to: “Pollution Prevention & Waste Minimization” at 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental 
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From: Julie W. Gutierrez [mailto:jwg@geolex.com]  
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 5:13 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Cc: 'Canfield, Carlton D'; Allison, Michael T; Torrez, Lionel A; 'Alberto A. Gutierrez'; kirsten@geolex.com 
Subject: H2S Contingency Plan for DCP Midstream's H2S Contingency Plan 
 
Dear Carl, 
 
Attached is a  new H2S Contingency Plan.  This is a plan for a completely new Plant, as explained in the attached cover 
letter.    
 
I will give you a call on Tuesday so that I can answer any questions you may have and so that we can discuss the 
potential timeframe for review of this plan. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Julie 
 

Julie W. Gutiérrez 
Geolex, Inc® 
500 Marquette Avenue, NW  Suite 1350 
Albuquerque, NM 87102 
505-842-8000 Ext. 101 
505-842-7380 Fax 
 

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL 

This message and attachment(s) contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is intended for the sole use of the 
individual(s) or entity named above. If you receive this message in error, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution, resending, forwarding or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this email and/or any attachment(s) is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender via return email and permanently delete this 
message and any attachment(s) from any computer(s). 
 



Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kocis, Diane E [DEKocis@dcpmidstream.com] 
Tuesday, September 29, 2009 9:57 AM 
Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
RE: Notice of Inactivity - Zia Gas Plant GW-145 

Leonard, 
I have verified that no fluid or solid waste is currently stored at the DCP Zia Gas Plant. There are no tanks on site that 
meet the regulatory definition of a sump. The below-grade tanks on site have secondary containment and leak detection. 
Currently, the below-grade tanks only collect rainwater. They are inspected and pumped out monthly. 

DCP will notify you when the facility is re-activated. 

Please let me know if you have any additional questions. 

Thank you, 

Diane Kocis 
Sr. Environmental Specialist 
DCP Midstream 
303.605.2176 office 
720.236.2285 cell 
303.605.1957 fax 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 2:11 PM 
To: Kocis, Diane E 
Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Johnson, Larry, EMNRD; Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Notice of Inactivity - Zia Gas Plant GW-145 

Diane, 

Thank you for the notification. 

The OCD recognizes the discontinued status of the Zia Gas Plant. 

This facility is still regulated by the discharge permit therefore the OCD would like: 

Any fluid waste on site to be disposed of and not left idling. Submit a list of waste to stay on site. Condition 6. (B) 
requires OCD approval for waste to be on site more than 180 days. 
Sumps to be kept dry. 
Continued monthly monitoring of facilities below-grade tanks. Notify OCD if below-grade tanks are not 
engineered with a secondary containment with a leak detection system. If no system is place the below-grade 
tank shall cease operations and have all fluids removed. 

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me. 

Leonard Lowe 
Environmental Engineer 
Oil Conservation Division/EMNRD 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, N.M. 87505 

l 



Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 

Subject: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Monday, August 10, 2009 2:11 PM 
'Kocis, Diane E' 
Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Johnson, Larry, EMNRD; Leking, 
Geoffrey R, EMNRD 
RE: Notice of Inactivity - Zia Gas Plant GW-145 

Diane, 

Thank you for the notification. 

The OCD recognizes the discontinued status of the Zia Gas Plant. 

This facility is still regulated by the discharge permit therefore the OCD would like: 

Any fluid waste on site to be disposed of and not left idling. Submit a list of waste to stay on site. Condition 6. (B) 
requires OCD approval for waste to be on site more than 180 days. 
Sumps to be kept dry. 
Continued monthly monitoring of facilities below-grade tanks. Notify OCD if below-grade tanks are not 
engineered with a secondary containment with a leak detection system. If no system is place the below-grade 
tank shall cease operations and have all fluids removed. 

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me. 

Leonard Lowe 
Environmental Engineer 
Oil Conservation Division/EMNRD 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, N.M. 87505 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 

From: Kocis, Diane E [mailto:DEKocis@dcpmidstream.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 1:25 PM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Cc: Lang, Ruth M; Bebbington, Jon D 
Subject: Notice of Inactivity - Zia Gas Plant GW-145 

Per the notification requirement of discharge permit condition 22 for GW-145, this is a notification that operations at the 
Zia Gas Plant will be discontinued for a period in excess of 6 months. The inactivity is due to current market conditions. 
The plant will be reactivated when market conditions allow. I will notify you when the plant is reactivated. 

Thank you, 

Diane Kocis 

Sr. Environmental Specialist 

Leonard, 

l 



DCP Midstream 

303.605.2176 office 

720.236.2285 cell 

303.605.1957 fax 
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